ANU SANTHOSH

Telecom Engineer

anusanthosh11421@gmail.com

9497851318

0

Kottayam ,Kerala

Looking forward to an opportunity for working in a challenging environment, to utilize my skills for developing my career and for the growth of the organization. Experienced Telecom engineer with over 4 years of experience in this field and one year experience in Project Coordination. Excellent reputation for resolving problems and improving customer satisfaction.

Experience

CONGRUEX ASIA-PACIFIC LLP- INDIA TELECOM ENGINEER II

2021 - 2023

- Design of Outside Plant Cable network using Aramis Software.
- Worked for AT&T in IFP based job. Handling drafting & ATT Corrections.
- Worked in Lumen region (AutoCAD Designing & NDS (Network Design Services) CTL)
- Worked for redlining, scoping & designing for Lumen CTL team.
- · Worked in Aerial Permit using Quikpole in Xplore region.
- · Giving training to new ones in Aramis software.
- Proved successful working within tight deadlines and fast-paced atmosphere.
- · Worked flexible hours, night, weekend, and holiday shifts.
- Performed duties in accordance with applicable standards, policies and regulatory guidelines to promote safe working environment.
- · Quickly learned new skills and applied them to daily tasks, improving efficiency and productivity.

JM DIGITAL SOLUTIONS- INDIA ASST. CUSTOMER SUPPORT ENGINEER

2020 - 2021

- Respond to customer inquires about technical problems through Any desk.
- Perform workflow management which include shared mailbox management.
- · Created minutes of meetings.
- · Ability to work both independently and in a team environment
- · Ability to track project progress and ensuring adherence to project timelines.

IMMCO Inc.- INDIA HFC ENGINEER TRAINEE

2018 - 2020

- Design of Outside Plant Network (Structured Cabling) using GIS applications including MapInfo Professional 8.1, AutoCAD.
- Worked for Australia's National Broadband Network's projects Service stream, Fulton Hogan.
- Gained knowledge in Fiber to the Curb design.

Education

Matriculation 2011

ST.L.T.G.H.S. S Vaikom 2012 State-86%

High School

· SMSN HSS Vaikom 2012-2014 State-83%- Bio- Math's

2012-2014

Mahatma Gandhi University

2014-2018

· Electronics and Communication Engineering

• CGPA 6.5

Skills

Autocad

Aramis

· Quikpole

. NDS

Katapult

Jump

Lidar

Google Earth

- · Problem-solving
- Creativity
- . Time Management
- Salesforce
- · QGIS
- . IKE
- · Microsoft Office
- Anydesk

Language

- English
- Malayalam
- Hindi

Declaration

I do hereby declare that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge

Anu Santhosh